
…Board Meeting Agenda – February 2, 2021 Page 1 of 2  

 

 Prairie South Schools 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

DATE: February 2, 2021 
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

Central Office, 1075 9th Avenue NW 
Moose Jaw 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

3. Adoption of Minutes 
3.1. Regular Board January 5, 2021 

 
4. Decision and Discussion Items 

4.1. Transportation Accountability Report 
4.2. Board Engagement Plan 2021-2022 
4.3. Sunningdale School Community Council Constitution 
4.4. 2021-2022 DRAFT School Year Calendar (Base) 
4.5. Monthly Reports  

4.5.1. Teacher Absence and Substitute Usage Report 
4.5.2. CUPE Staff Absence and Substitute Usage Report 
4.5.3. Bus Driver Absence and Substitute Usage Report 
4.5.4. Out of Scope Absence and Substitute Usage Report 
4.5.5. Tender Report 
 

5. Delegations and Presentation 
5.1.      1:30 pm – Jan Radwanski  

 
6. Information Items 

6.1. SSBA PD Information from Johnson Shoyama  
 

7. Provincial Matters 
 

8. Celebration Items 
 

9. Identification of Items for Next Meeting Agenda 
9.1. Notice of Motions 
9.2. Inquiries 

 
 
 



…Board Meeting Agenda – February 2, 2021 Page 2 of 2  

10. Meeting Review 
 

11. Adjournment 
 

 



 

Prairie South School Division No.210 Board Meeting Minutes-January 5, 2021                                                page 1  
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE PRAIRIE SOUTH 
SCHOOL DIVISION NO. 210 BOARD OF EDUCATION held at the Central Office, 
1075 9th Avenue North West, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan on January 5, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Attendance:  

Mr. R. Bachmann; Mr. J. Bumbac; Dr. S. Davidson; Ms. C. Froese; Mr. B. Hagan; Mr. T. 
Johnson; Ms. M. Jukes; Ms. D. Pryor; Ms. G. Wilson; Mr. L. Young; R. Purdy, Business 
Manager; A. Olson, Superintendent of School Operations; A. Johnson, Superintendent of Human 
Resources; L. Meyer, Superintendent of Learning; D. Huschi, Superintendent of School 
Operations; R. Boughen, Superintendent of School Operations; T. Baldwin, Director of 
Education; L. Schlamp, Executive Assistant. 
 
Regrets: 

S. Robitaille, Superintendent of Business and Operations 

Delegations:  

 

Motions: 
 
 
2021-01-05 - 3327 That the meeting be called to order at 1:03 p.m. 

- Bachmann 
 

 

2021-01-05 - 3328 That the Board adopt the agenda as presented. 
- Froese 
 

Carried 

2021-01-05 - 3329 That the Board adopt the minutes of the December 8, 2020 
Board meeting. 
- Pryor 

 

Carried 

2021-01-05 - 3330 That the Board approve the disposal of records listed above 
which are at or past their retention by shredding.  
- Jukes 
 

Carried 

2021-01-05 - 3331 That the Board receive and file the 1st Quarter Financial 
Accountability Report.   
- Johnson 
 

Carried 

2021-01-05 - 3332 That the Board approve the Board Self-Evaluation report as 
developed at the facilitated workshops of October 27 and 
December 1, 2020 and that the Board Chair be authorized to 
monitor the priorities and suggestions agreed to and bring items 
forward for Board consideration as deemed appropriate.  
- Bumbac 
 

Carried 



 

Prairie South School Division No.210 Board Meeting Minutes-January 5, 2021                                                page 2  
 

2021-01-05 - 3333 That the Board receive and file the 2019-2020 Human Resources 
Accountability Report. 
- Wilson 
 

Carried 

2021-01-05 - 3334 That the Board receive and file the monthly reports as 
presented.  
- Jukes 
 

Carried 

Inquires: Wilson - Aside from leave due to the COVID-19 pandemic, how 
does staff and student attendance compare this year to last year? 
 
 

 

2021-01-05 - 3335 That the meeting be adjourned at 2:37 p.m. 
- Pryor 
 

Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
R. Bachmann   S. Robitaille 
Chairperson  Superintendent of Business and Operations 

      
 
Next Regular Board Meeting:  

February 2, 2021 
Prairie South School Division Central Office, Moose Jaw      
  



 
 

 
Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.1 

Topic: Transportation Accountability Report 
Intent:  Decision                      Discussion                      Information 

 
 

Background: According to the Board's yearly plan, a Transportation 
Accountability Report is to be presented to the Board of 
Education in February of this year. 

  
Current Status: Please see the attached Transportation Accountability 

Report. 
  
Pros and Cons:       
  
Financial Implications:       
  
Governance Implications:       
  
Legal Implications:       
  
Communications:       

 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Heather Boese January 13, 2021 Accountability Report:  

Transportation  
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the Board receive and file the Transportation Accountability Report. 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 1 of 13 February 2021 
 

 

 

2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report 
Prepared by Heather Boese, Transportation Manager 

 

Introduction 

Prairie South Schools provides transportation for students requiring access to school in 
accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Procedures, The Education Act and The Traffic 
Safety Act. Provision is also made for special use of buses to enable students to participate in 
educational and extracurricular activities. We strive to provide safe, efficient, and punctual 
transportation for students in both the rural and urban areas. 
 
During the 2019-20 school year, Prairie South Schools provided daily transportation services to 
2769 students, traveling 17,825 kilometers on 107 bus routes. The safety of students and staff 
is our number one priority.  
 

Department Structure 

Position 
Number of Employees 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Regular Bus Drivers  121 115 113 105 107 

Mechanic Helper/Assistant 2 2 2 2 2 

Certified Mechanic 1 1 1 1 1 

Journey-Person Mechanic 4 4 4 3 3 

Shop Foreman (Journey-Person Mechanic) 2 2 2 2 2 

Administrative Assistant 1.2 1.2 1 1 1 

Assistant Managers 2 2 1 1 1 

Manager 1 1 1 1 1 

Sub-Total 134.2 128.2 125 116 118 

Casual Bus Drivers  93 84 93 83 76 

Total 227.2 212.2 218 199 194 

 
Bus Drivers provide safe, efficient and punctual transportation of students. Drivers are 
provided a handbook outlining their responsibilities and a copy of the Saskatchewan School Bus 
Operating Regulations. To retain a school bus driver S Endorsement licence, a driver must re-
test every five years (through SGI) and they must have a current satisfactory medical 
examination on file with SGI. Drivers’ Abstracts are reviewed annually by the office staff 
through the MySGI Online program and licenses are checked on a monthly basis using SGI’s 
internet site. 
 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 2 of 13 February 2021 
 

Rural Schools No. of Routes  Urban Schools No. of Routes 

Assiniboia 10  Holy Trinity Special Needs 1 

Avonlea 4  CFB Base 1 

Bengough 4  Empire 1 

Caronport 1  King George 2 

Central Butte 4  Palliser Heights 6 

Chaplin 2  Peacock SAPP 1 

Coronach 4  Prince Arthur 3 

Craik 2  Riverview Lifeskills 1 

Eyebrow 2  St. Mary 1 

Glentworth 5  Sunningdale 6 

Gravelbourg 5  Westmount/Sacred Heart 4 

Kincaid 5  William Grayson 1 

Lafleche 3    

Lindale 21    

Mankota 3    

Mortlach 3    

Mossbank 4    

Rockglen 6    

Rouleau 2    

*4 routes have additional runs, each with a wheelchair student (Assiniboia, Palliser Heights, 
Riverview Lifeskills, Sunningdale) 
**In our Urban Schools we run double routes which means one driver does two routes. Some 
schools start earlier than others, so our drivers drop students off at one school then pick up 
students for a second school. We have 12 drivers who do double routes in Moose Jaw. 
 

Training For Drivers 
 

Description Number of Drivers 

Training New Drivers 16 

Refresher Training (Pre-Trip Inspection and/or on road assessment) 39 

SGI Recertification 13 

First Aid Recertification 12 
 

New bus drivers receive training through our transportation office. We have two trainers on 
staff who do circle checking training (pre-trip) and in-bus driver training. The trainers meet with 
the drivers for a minimum of three hours and drivers are encouraged to come and practice 
driving on their own once approved by the trainers so they feel comfortable before going for 
their road test.  
 
We also offer Circle Check Refresher Courses and other ongoing training for current bus drivers. 
First Aid/CPR Courses are also offered for bus drivers throughout the year. 
 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 3 of 13 February 2021 
 

In August 2019 we held our annual Inservice Day for bus drivers. We had SGI Vehicle and 
Standards staff present to the drivers about school bus safety, roadside inspections and they 
reviewed the importance of trip inspections. We also did an Emergency Evacuation Drill 
refresher for drivers. 
 
Students are expected to follow the same behaviour standards while riding school buses as are 
expected on school property or at school activities, functions or events. Bus drivers must 
communicate expectations and reinforce them appropriately. They must exhaust all avenues to 
correct minor behaviour problems. Additional supports and assistance are provided as 
necessary in cooperation with the school principal or their designate. Student conduct rules are 
posted on all school buses and bus drivers review these rules with students periodically 
throughout the year. At the beginning of every year, parents receive a Student Transportation 
Guide which outlines our rules as well as consequences to certain infractions that may occur on 
the school bus. 
 
In August of 2018 we developed and successfully delivered a “First Rider” program in Moose 
Jaw and Assiniboia. In August 2019 we jointly hosted this program in Moose Jaw with the City 
of Moose Jaw, Moose Jaw Police Service and Holy Trinity School Division. Attendance was up in 
2019 and plans were made to expand the program in August 2020 but those were put on hold 
due to Covid-19. We need to work on increasing this program down in our south schools so we 
will discuss moving the date to the end of June so harvest doesn’t interfere with attendance. 
 

 

Transportation Regions 
School Bus Transportation is divided into rural and urban areas. 

Rural: 

Assiniboia 7th Avenue School Eyebrow School 

Assiniboia Composite High School Glentworth School 

Assiniboia Elementary School Kincaid Central School 

Avonlea School Lafleche Central School 

Bengough School Lindale School 

Caronport Elementary School Mankota School 

Central Butte School Mortlach School 

Central Collegiate (Rural) Mossbank School 

Chaplin School Peacock Collegiate (Rural) 

Cornerstone Christian School (Rural) Riverview Collegiate (Rural) 

Craik School Rockglen School 

Coronach School Rouleau School 

École Gravelbourg School St. Michael (Holy Trinity Rural) 

École Palliser Heights (Rural French Immersion) Vanier Collegiate (Holy Trinity Rural) 

École St. Margaret (Holy Trinity Rural)  

 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 4 of 13 February 2021 
 

Urban: 

École Palliser Heights School Sacred Heart School 

Empire School St. Mary School 

Holy Trinity - Special Needs Sunningdale School 

King George School Westmount School 

Prince Arthur School William Grayson School 
Riverview – Lifeskills Program  

 

In 2019-20 we began transporting Holy Trinity students on South Hill in Moose Jaw. That 
resulted in one additional route for Sacred Heart/Westmount and one additional route for St. 
Mary’s School. Including those South Hill students and the Lindale students, we transported 181 
Holy Trinity students and 25 Cornerstone Christian School students for a total of 206 students. 
 
 

Student Transportation Information 

 

Number of Children Transported 

School Year Urban Urban Noon Rural Total 

2019-2020 1026 n/a 1743 2769 

2018-2019 839 n/a 1724 2563 

2017-2018 876 n/a 1716 2592 

2016-2017 865 210 1732 2807 

2015-2016 936 227 1759 2922 
 

 
Average Ride Times 

School Year Urban Rural 

2019-2020 13 minutes 33 minutes 

2018-2019 10 minutes 34 minutes 

2017-2018 9 minutes 35.5 minutes 

2016-2017 13 minutes 40 minutes 

 
 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 5 of 13 February 2021 
 

Route Information 

 
 

9
3

6

7
8 1

1
1

1
7

5
9

4
7

1
2

4

8
6

5

7
0

1
2

4

1
7

3
2

3
2

1
4

9

8
7

6

6
0

1
3

9

1
7

1
6

3
1

1
3

0

8
3

9

6
0 9

8

1
7

2
4

3
9

1
3

5

1
0

2
6

8
4

1
4

3

1
7

4
3

4
3

1
1

6

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

Total Pass PreK K Total Pass PreK K

Urban Rural

Number of Children Transported

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 6 of 13 February 2021 
 

  

8
6

0

4
6

9

4
7

6

3
0

6

2
3

7

1
2

1

9
1

3

6
0

1

4
3

0

3
4

5

1
8

6

5
2

9
5

1

5
8

1

3
9

4

3
5

8

1
8

4

3
7

9
9

7

7
3

0

4
2

6

3
3

4

1
9

0

3
7

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

0-15 16-30 31-45 46-60 61-75 >75

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
St

u
d

en
ts

Number of Minutes

Ride Times (AM)

2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 7 of 13 February 2021 
 

  

4
8

4
1

4
3

3
8

3
1

3
8

3
2

4
0

3
8 3

9

3
3

3
8

5
4

3
2 3

3

1
8

4
2

3
8

4
2

4
0

4
3 4

4

4
1

2
9

3
6

2
5

3
6

4
5

3
8

3
3

3
6

4
8

3
2

3
6

1
3

3
4

3
6

4
1

3
6

4
1

4
0

1
9

3
7

2
2

3
4

2
1

3
2

4
4

3
2

3
1

3
3

4
2

2
7

3
1

9

3
0

2
9

3
1

3
5

4
1

3
4

1
8

4
1

2
2

3
3

2
2

3
1

3
3 3

4

2
5

3
4

4
3

2
6

3
0

1
0

3
0

3
0

4
0

3
6

4
6

3
1

2
0

4
0

2
2

3
8

2
1

3
3

3
6

3
6

2
5

3
5

4
4

2
5

2
8

1
3

3
2

3
1

2
9

0

10

20

30

40

50

60
M

in
u

te
s

Average Minutes on School Bus (AM)

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 8 of 13 February 2021 
 

Passengers – Amount of Time on a School Bus (AM – in Minutes) 

School  
2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 

Min Max Min Max Min Max Min Max Min Max 
Assiniboia 1 98 3 110 2 86 4 91 5 86 

Avonlea 5 90 2 85 2 90 9 81 8 77 

Bengough 1 90 3 104 2 90 3 75 2 76 

Caronport     7 27 2 29 8 32 

Central Butte 5 90 7 90 1 68 4 80 3 78 

Chaplin 5 70 7 53 6 55 7 49 8 41 

Coronach 3 80 5 80 2 78 4 72 4 76 

Craik 5 65 2 54 2 59 1 51 3 54 

Eyebrow 10 78 10 72 2 74 10 57 10 66 

Glentworth 2 77 4 87 3 78 4 63 5 68 

Gravelbourg 5 85 2 85 2 74 2 74 4 80 

Kincaid 2 72 3 73 2 73 3 63 3 67 

Lafleche 5 79 3 76 3 64 7 74 4 77 

Lindale 22 90 6 90 6 80 6 85 7 83 

Mankota 5 70 4 63 3 71 3 60 4 54 

Mortlach 9 70 8 85 4 70 7 59 8 63 

Moose Jaw  1 70 1 44 1 25 1 37 2 41 

Mossbank 4 95 3 88 4 74 5 68 5 93 

Rockglen 5 85 1 85 1 80 1 65 1 75 

Rouleau 7 76 3 87 3 60 8 72 6 48 

 

Conveyance 

As per Administrative Procedure 556, there are circumstances where parents may be eligible for a 
Conveyance Allowance up to a maximum of $50/day. Conveyance may be available to eligible students 
based on their particular special need. Conveyance may also be available to French Immersion students 
residing outside of the Ecole Palliser Heights School and Ecole Gravelbourg School catchment areas. The 
actual amount of conveyance allowance is paid monthly and is calculated by multiplying the daily rate by 
the number of days the student was in attendance at school. 

Family 
No. of 
Students 

Description 
Daily Amount 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 
Family 1 1 Special Needs $10.20 $10.20   

Family 2 1 Special Needs   $0.90  

Family 3 2 French Immersion Program $15.60 $15.60 $15.60 $15.60 

Family 4 2 French Immersion Program $17.64 $17.64 $17.64 $17.64 

Family 5 1 French Immersion Program $10.80 $10.80 $10.80 $19.20 

Family 6 1 French Immersion Program  $6.00 $6.00  

Family 7 2 French Immersion Program  $15.00 $15.00  

Family 8 2 French Immersion Program   $9.60 $9.60 

Family 9 1 French Immersion Program   $37.20 $37.20 

Total Daily Amounts $54.24 $75.24 $112.74 $99.24 
 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 9 of 13 February 2021 
 

 

Curriculum Charters: 2019-2020 School Year 

Description 
Month 

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Total 

Rural School Local Area 5 0 0 17 12 0 0      34 

Moose Jaw Local  30 173 146 87 81 61 27      605 

Rural School to Moose Jaw 0 2 14 3 0 1 4      24 

Rural School to Other Rural School 18 11 22 7 7 4 11      80 

To Points Outside PSS 14 11 15 4 4 13 9      70 

Total 67 197 197 118 104 79 51      813 

*We did 7 Holy Trinity trips to points outside Prairie South and 5 local trips in Moose Jaw which are included above. 

Sports Charters: 2019-2020 School Year 

Description 
Month 

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Total 

Rural School Local Area 1 0 0 0 0 0 0      1 

Moose Jaw Local  17 21 7 4 9 5 1      64 

Rural School to Moose Jaw 4 5 0 1 3 6 3      22 

School to Rural School 4 8 0 1 3 2 0      18 

To Points Outside PSS 17 10 4 1 5 2 1      40 

Total 43 44 11 7 20 15 5      145 

 

It is important to note that no charter trips were scheduled after March 18, 2020 due to Covid-19. 

  

2101

1787

1621

1406

813

302

227

217

208

145

2403

2014

1838

1614

958

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

2015-2016

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

Charter Trips for Curriculum and Sports Activities

Total Trips Sports Trips Curriculum Trips



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 10 of 13 February 2021 
 

Fleet Information 

The bus fleet consisted of 150 units; 108 units are used on routes. The other 42 units are spare 
buses replacing designated route buses for maintenance requirements and some of these buses 
may also be used for extra and co-curricular trips. Prairie South maintains, services and 
completes mandatory SGI inspections on 12 Holy Trinity buses. NOTE: Prairie South leased a 
bus from Holy Trinity to service the St. Mary’s route which is not included in the chart below. 
 

Year 
Number of Units 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

1998 3 3 1 1 1 

1999 3 3 0 0 0 

2000 3 1 0 0 0 

2001 6 4 1 1 0 

2002 8 4 2 1 1 

2003 14 13 11 6 1 

2004 6 5 1 1 1 

2005 6 6 4 2 0 

2006 2 0 0 0 0 

2007 9 9 9 9 9 

2008 19 19 19 11 9 

2009 45 45 45 45 44 

2010 2 2 2 2 2 

2011 17 17 17 17 17 

2012 0 0 0 0 0 

2013 10 10 10 10 10 

2014 4 4 4 4 4 

2015 19 19 18 18 18 

2016 0 6 6 6 6 

2017 0 0 5 5 5 

2020 0 0 0 11 11 

2021 0 0 0 0 10 

Total 176 170 155 150 149 

 

Bus Unit Capacities 
(Passengers) 

Total 
Number 

Wheelchair Accessible 
(Bus Year) 

24 & Under  21 1998 

34/35/36 50 2007, 2007 

42/46/47/48 30  

52/53/54 32 2002 

72 16 2007 

Total 149 5 Wheelchair Accessible 
  



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 11 of 13 February 2021 
 

Other PSS Vehicles Maintained Including Trailers – 2019-2020 

Asset Unit # Year Description Primary Location 

99-02 1999 Small Bus Converted to Cargo Vessel Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

99-03 1999 Small Bus Converted to Service Vehicle Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

01-08 2001 15 passenger van Assiniboia Bus Shop 

01-09 2001 GMC Savana  Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

05-03 2005 ½ Ton Truck Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

05-04 2005 ½ Ton Truck Assiniboia Bus Shop 

10-03 2010 Dodge Caravan RVCI - Life Skills 

11-16 2011 1 Ton Truck Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-01 1994 Canoe Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-02 1994 Canoe Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-04 2012 Canoe Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-05 2015 6 x 12 Cargo Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-07 2005 Canoe Trailer Coronach School 

T-09 1980 Utility Trailer Assiniboia Composite High  

T-10 2008 Canoe Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-12 2011 Canoe Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-13 2015 6 x 12 Cargo Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

T-14 2015 6 x 12 Cargo Trailer Moose Jaw Bus Shop 

We purchased a skid steer for the Moose Jaw Transportation Shop to help with lighter snow 
removal days as well as to help pull buses into the shop. 
  
We assist with the maintenance of 24 Facilities Department vehicles and those vehicles were 
serviced a total of 29 times in the 2019-2020 school year. 
 

Maintenance Standards 

Prairie South has two bus garages: one in Moose Jaw and the other in Assiniboia. Both garages 
are licensed by Saskatchewan Government Insurance (SGI) as Vehicle Inspection Facilities for 
school buses. 
 

SGI has a Carrier Profile System which is part of a national initiative to enhance safe-driving 
performance. The system collects information on the driving experience of our drivers, 
including traffic convictions, at-fault accidents, and on-road Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance 
inspections. This information is the basis for measuring our safety performance. Our profile 
rating during this reporting period is satisfactory unaudited. 
 

School buses are always required to be maintained to provincial standards and pass a formal 
comprehensive inspection annually. In Saskatchewan, school buses must undergo a “bumper to 
bumper” safety inspection every 12 months.   
 
All school buses must be maintained to minimum acceptable equipment safety standards when 
operated on a public road, through the implementation of a continuous preventative 



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 12 of 13 February 2021 
 

maintenance program. In 2019 we switched to using synthetic oil on all our buses. As a result, 
all buses are scheduled for an oil change and service at 12,000 kilometers (used to be 6,000 
km). Our maintenance program is designed to keep our buses safe and to reduce delays and 
limit costly repairs to a minimum. 
 
In June of 2019 we started using Asset Planner, which is a great software tool to track all 
services and maintenance done to our school buses. We also have all our parts inventory added 
to Asset Planner which makes tracking and ordering parts efficient for our shop foreman in 
both of our shops.  
 

Inspections & Maintenance 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

SGI Inspection  176 161 154 151 150 

Regular Service Inspection & General 
Repairs 

1,071 1,171 798 767 697* 

Total 1,247 1,332 952 918 847 

*The service inspection and general repair numbers do not include any work done on the 13 
buses that were sent to auction in July of 2020. 
  

 

  



2019-2020 Transportation Accountability Report  Page 13 of 13 February 2021 
 

Vehicle Accidents 

Description  2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Other person at fault 3 10 2 2 1 

Bus struck another vehicle 4 3 3 1 2 

Bus struck a fixed object 3 2 1 1 2 

Animal strike 0 3 4 0 1 

Total  10 18 10 4 6 

 

The total cost for damages assessed to the division was $942. The majority of the damages did 
not compromise the integrity or safety of the bus, and the mechanics were able to fix them 
during the regular annual inspection, so no additional cost was associated with the accidents. 
 

Current & Future Initiative(s) and Administrative Considerations 

 Continue holding Drivers’ Committee Meetings to leverage local knowledge, identify 
emerging issues, promote professionalism amongst drivers and act as a forum for 
drivers to discuss things that are important to them. 

 Continue to develop relationships with bus drivers. 

 Implement electronic student registration forms for transportation requests and charter 
trip forms for increased efficiencies for both transportation staff and school staff. 

 Continue using Asset Planner to its full potential. Look at breaking down fuel costs for 
the 2020-21 school year by gas, diesel and propane. 

 Continue promoting the Parent Portal in BusPlanner which gives parents information 
regarding their child’s bus route and where their bus is at any given time. 

 Recruitment of bus drivers is extremely important and continues to be an ongoing issue 
and one of our biggest concerns. Consider holding a recruitment event with trustee 
participation in each area. 

 

Recommended Motion 

That the Board receive and file the Transportation Accountability Report. 



 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.2 
Topic: Board Engagement Plan 2021-2022 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: In 2014-2015, the Board embarked on an engagement plan designed 
to bolster relations between the Board and the three employee 
groups in Prairie South Schools.  As part of the strategic planning 
process completed in 2017, the Board expanded their engagement 
strategies to include Prairie South communities and other governance 
entities.  During the facilitated Board self-evaluation conducted in the 
fall of 2020, the Board identified additional advocacy as an 
improvement goal. 

  
Current Status: A recommended Board engagement plan for the current school year 

is attached. 
  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

 

  
Legal Implications:  
  
Communications: Communication as determined by the Partnerships and Teambuilding 

Committee. 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin 02 February 2021 Board Engagement Plan 2020-2021 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That administration be directed to implement the Board engagement plan as presented. 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Prairie South Schools Board of Education 
Engagement and Advocacy Plan 2020-2021 

02 February 2021 
 

Preamble 
The Board is interested in building relationships with Prairie South communities through open communication 
processes with a variety of stakeholder groups.  Prairie South staff, School Community Council volunteers and 
other community leaders as well as provincial politicians share responsibility for the welfare of children and 
families and collaboration and alignment among these groups and individuals creates synergy that will allow the 
vision of the Board to be more fully realized. 
 
The significance of engagement work is highlighted in the Prairie South Strategic Plan and was reaffirmed in 
January, 2021 through the adoption of a Positive Path Forward document that was the outcome of a facilitated 
Board self-evaluation process completed from September to December 2020.  The Board is eager to explore 
opportunities to discuss educational and community issues in forums that are solution-focused and specific to the 
realities in different communities in Prairie South. 
 
The Partnerships and Teambuilding Committee of the Board plays a pivotal role in developing engagement plans in 
collaboration with school division staff.  This Prairie South Board of Education Engagement Plan is the result of that 
collaboration. 
 
An Unusual Year 
In previous years, Trustees have placed significant emphasis on staff and SCC engagement, meeting with 
representatives from CUPE and the PSTA both individually and in their context as members of a regular school staff 
as well as with SCC volunteers from specific school communities.  This work has been independent of 
administrative structures in place to support teaching and learning in Prairie South Schools.  The mandate of the 
Community/Board and Staff/Board Engagement Forums has been to provide an open communication opportunity 
between communities or staff and the Trustees who are elected to represent the public in Prairie South.  
Community/Board Engagement Forum meetings have been held in four communities per year for the past 3 years.  
Trustees who are part of past Partnerships and Teambuilding committees of the Board have selected which 
communities they want to visit. 
 
COVID-19 precludes the normal process from going forward, as the Board has committed to modelling safe 
behaviour during a period of restrictions associated with the pandemic.  While this is unfortunate, an opportunity 
has emerged as a result of the extensive use of remote conferencing technology and the Partnership and 
Teambuilding Committee has discussed a series of engagement opportunities with a variety of stakeholders using 
remote technology. 
 
Staff satisfaction data has become an important part of Board planning over the past several years.  COVID-19 has 
interrupted the “normal” improvement planning process related to staff satisfaction data, however that data 
continues to be relevant as the Board works with stakeholder groups.  The Board will need to determine the future 
of collection and use of staff satisfaction survey data during strategic planning work next year, and may wish to 
consider a post-COVID survey to re-establish a baseline after the significant disruption to the system that this has 
caused. 
 
 
 



Engagement and Advocacy Planning 
The following engagement and advocacy activities are proposed: 
 

Partner Goal Content Timing 

PSTA Executive Networking and 
Teambuilding 

• Determined by both 
parties 

Spring, 2021 

CUPE 5512 Executive Networking and 
Teambuilding 

• Determined by both 
parties 

Spring, 2021 

Moose Jaw City Council Discussion of mutual 
goals 

• South Hill School 
Process 

• Introduction of newly-
elected Trustees and 
Councilors 

February, 2021 

RM and local rural 
government officials – 
Northern Zone 

Discussion of mutual 
goals 

• Introduction of newly-
elected Trustees and 
local government 
officials 

• Offer to attend 
meetings of other 
organizations 

• Role of a governance 
Board 

• Provincial advocacy 

• Q and A 

March/April, 2021 

RM and local rural 
government officials – 
Central Zone 

Discussion of mutual 
goals 

• Introduction of newly-
elected Trustees and 
local government 
officials 

• Offer to attend 
meetings of other 
organizations 

• Role of a governance 
Board 

• Provincial advocacy 

• Q and A 

March/April, 2021 

RM and local rural 
government officials – 
Southern Zone 

Discussion of mutual 
goals 

• Introduction of newly-
elected Trustees and 
local government 
officials 

• Offer to attend 
meetings of other 
organizations 

• Role of a governance 
Board 

• Provincial advocacy 

• Q and A 

March/April, 2021 

MLA Carla Beck and MLA 
Alena Young 

Advocacy • Local Improvement 
Levies 

• Ongoing budget 
reductions and impact 
on children and families 

• Mental Health and 
Wellness Supports and 

February, 2021 



Early Learning; Prairie 
South’s commitment to 
the emerging goals in 
the Provincial 
Education Plan 

• Provincial use of 
Federal COVID and CAIF 
funding support 

• Other content to be 
determined 

• Q and A 

Hon Dustin Duncan 
Hon David Marit 
Hon Lyle Stewart 
Hon Don McMorris 
MLA Greg Lawrence 
MLA Tim McLeod 
MLA Dana Skoropad 
 

Advocacy • Local Improvement 
Levies 

• Ongoing budget 
reductions and impact 
on children and families 

• Mental Health and 
Wellness Supports and 
Early Learning; Prairie 
South’s commitment to 
the emerging goals in 
the Provincial 
Education Plan 

• Provincial use of 
Federal COVID and CAIF 
funding support 

• Other content to be 
determined 

• Q and A 

February/March, 2021 

 
Engagement, Advocacy and Strategic Planning 
While the focus of the Board’s engagement and advocacy work in the spring of 2021 will be related to current 
issues, concerns and celebrations, these activities provide an important framework for strategic planning activities 
scheduled for 2021-2022.  Data collected through 2021 engagement activities will be an important tool for the 
Board of Education as it considers stakeholder communications during future planning processes.  



 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.3 
Topic: Sunningdale School Community Council Constitution 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: The Education Act (1995) requires that School Community Councils 
maintain an updated constitution.  Board Policy 16 requires that updates 
to SCC constitutions be approved by the Board of Education. 

  
Current Status: The Sunningdale School Community Council has completed a review of 

their constitution.  
  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

The December 2020 Sunningdale School Community Council Constitution 
is in alignment with The Education Act (1995) and Board Policy 16. 

  
Legal Implications:  
  

Communications:  
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin February 2, 2021 Sunningdale SCC Constitution December 2020 

 
Recommendation: 
That the Board of Education approve the revised Sunningdale School Community Council 
Constitution dated December 2020. 

 AGENDA ITEM 











 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.4 
Topic: 2021-2022 DRAFT School Year Calendar (Base) 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: The Education Act in conjunction with collective agreements at the 
provincial and local level provide guidelines for school calendar 
development.  
 
In accordance with subsection 163(5) of The Education Act, 1995, 
the first instructional day for all schools across the province is set 
by the Minister of Education.  Initial dates proposed by the 
Ministry of Education are September 1 or 2, 2021.  School divisions 
have the option of beginning school on either of these dates.  June 
30 is the last instructional day allowed by legislation in any 
calendar year. 
 

• The Ministry reviews board-approved school calendars to 
ensure they adhere to the prescribed requirements.  
Board-approved calendars for 2021-2022 are due at the 
Ministry by 01 May 2021. 

  
Current Status: The Board has approved the following calendar parameters for 

2021-2022:  
• 197 teaching days (184 in alternate calendar) 
• 185 instructional days (171 in alternate calendar) 
• Balance between student instructional time threshold of 

950 hours and teacher assigned time threshold of 1044 
hours 

• a Christmas vacation, which is to commence not later than 
December 23 and end not earlier than January 2 

• a spring vacation consisting of not more than five 
consecutive school days 

• 12 non-instructional days include:  
 1 school-based organizational day (½ day start-up and ½ 

day year-end)  
 5 teacher prep days (LINC contract)  
 2 professional learning days at beginning of school year  
 1 professional learning day for LIP work plan 

development  
 Professional learning days for Learning Improvement 

Teams to align with CLF renewal process 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 



The attached DRAFT Base Calendars have been shared with staff 
and SCCs for feedback to be completed by February 8th.  Additional 
calendar development will take place once initial feedback is 
received.  Both draft calendars have been reviewed and endorsed 
by the presidents of CUPE 5512 and the PSTA. 
 
The Board of Education has determined that November 12th should 
be a holiday to ensure that staff and students have access to a 4-
day break in November.  

  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

Authority for the Board to set the yearly calendar is established in 
Board Policy 2. 

  
Legal Implications:  
  
Communications: Final calendars will be shared with schools, SCCs, staff, parents, 

and the public once the calendar has been approved by the Board 
and Ministry. 

 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin February 2, 2021 • 2021-2022 DRAFT (Base) Calendar 

Options A and B 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Board review the draft (base) 2021-2022 calendars. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V
ersio

n
 A

 –
 Late

r C
h

ristm
as B

reak 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2022
January

February

March

April

May

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 28 29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2021
July

August

September

October

November

December



 

V
ersio

n
 B

 - Earlier C
h

ristm
as B

reak 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2022
January

February

March

April

May

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 28 29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2021
July

August

September

October

November

December



 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.5 
Topic: Monthly Reports 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: The Board has requested monthly updates regarding staff 
absences and tenders awarded. 

  
Current Status: Current Information is attached. 
  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

 

  
Legal Implications:  
  
Communications:  

 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin February 2, 2021 • Staff Absence Summaries 

• Tender Summary  
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Board receive and file the monthly reports as presented. 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 



Teacher Absences & Substitute Usage
Date  Range:  December 14, 2020 - January 21, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% Needed 
Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Compassionate Leave 9.24 1.52% 6 64.94% 0.11%
Competition Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Earned Day Off 21.56 3.55% 7.82 36.27% 0.26%
Education Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Emergency Leave 25.39 4.18% 10.1 39.78% 0.30%
Executive Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Prep Time 42.55 7.00% 39.26 92.27% 0.51%
Pressing Leave 14.21 2.34% 11.55 81.28% 0.17%
PSTA 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Leave Without Pay  7.43 1.22% 6.9 92.87% 0.09%
SUB TOTAL 120.38 19.80% 81.63 67.81% 1.44%

Court/Jury 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Illness - Teacher 229.56 37.76% 191.27 83.32% 2.74%
Illness - Long Term 80.58 13.25% 0 0.00% 0.96%
Medical/Dental Appt 92.35 15.19% 80.25 86.90% 1.10%
Paternity/Adoption Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Quarantine 54.47 8.96% 22.83 41.91% 0.65%
Secondment 1.58 0.26% 1.5 94.94% 0.02%
STF Business - Invoice 0.43 0.07% 0.4 93.02% 0.01%
Unpaid Sick Leave 2.96 0.49% 2.48 83.78% 0.04%
SUB TOTAL 461.93 75.97% 298.73 64.67% 5.51%

Extra/Co-curr Teach 1.08 0.18% 1 92.59% 0.01%
FACI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 1.04 0.17% 1 96.15% 0.01%
Internship Seminar 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
IT Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 14.86 2.44% 14.24 95.83% 0.18%
PD DEC Teachers 8.73 1.44% 8.69 99.54% 0.10%
School Operations Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 25.71 4.23% 24.93 96.97% 0.31%
Total Absences 608.02 100.00% 405.29 66.66% 7.26%

Teachers (FTE) # of teaching Days Possible Days
440.97 19 8378.43

Long Term Illness: When a temporary contract is issued for an illness leave of 20+ days.

Provincial Agreement/ Education Act/ Employment Act

Prairie South

LINC Agreement



CUPE Staff Absences & Casual Usage 2020-2021
Date: December 21, 2020 - January 24, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% Received 
Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Act of God 27.08 4.60% 8.98 33.16% 0.45%
Bereavement Leave 9.71 1.65% 7.63 78.58% 0.16%
Community Service 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Compassionate Care 1.5 0.25% 1.5 100.00% 0.02%
Competition Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Covid Close Contact Leave 9 1.53% 0 0.00% 0.15%
CUPE Business - Invo 5 0.85% 5 100.00% 0.08%
Earned Day Off 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Executive Position 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Family Responsibilities 8.99 1.53% 7.99 88.88% 0.15%
Illness - Support 227.49 38.67% 158.65 69.74% 3.77%
Med/Den Appt Support 43.78 7.44% 28.92 66.06% 0.72%
Parenting/Caregiver 15.69 2.67% 10.25 65.33% 0.26%
Pressing Leave 13.11 2.23% 9.04 68.95% 0.22%
Quarantine Leave 5 0.85% 2 40.00% 0.08%
Service Recognition Days 3.16 0.54% 0.99 0.00% 0.05%
TIL Support 5.81 0.99% 3.38 58.18% 0.10%
Without Pay  Support 36.5 6.20% 19.92 54.58% 0.60%
SUB TOTAL 411.82 70.00% 264.25 64.17% 6.82%

Court/Jury Duty 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Paternity Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Vacation Support 125.69 21.37% 70.06 55.74% 2.08%
Workers Compensation 50.28 8.55% 30.79 61.24% 0.83%
SUB TOTAL 175.97 29.91% 100.85 57.31% 2.91%

ACCT Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
BUSI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Extra/Co-curr Sup 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
FACI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 0.49 0.08% 0 0.00% 0.01%
PD DEC In Province Support Staff 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
PD Out of Province Support Staff 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL OPERATIONS MEET/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 0.49 0.08% 0 0.00% 0.01%
Total Absences 588.28 100.00% 365.1 62.06% 9.74%

Possible Days Days FTE Total Days
December 21, 2020 - January 24, 2021 22.00 274.63 6041.86

CUPE Agreement 

Employment Act

Prairie South

** WCB absences are adjusted after they occur as they are not entered as such until WCB accepts and pays the 
claim.



Bus Driver Staff Absences & Casual Usage 2020-2021
Date: December 21, 2020 - January 24, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% 
Received 

Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Act of God 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Bereavement Leave 8.50 0.00% 7.50 88.24% 0.53%
Community Service 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Compassionate Care 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Competition Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Family Responsibilities 3.00 0.00% 3.00 100.00% 0.19%
Illness - Support 25.50 0.00% 23.50 92.16% 1.59%
Med/Den Appt Support 7.00 0.00% 6.00 85.71% 0.44%
Parenting/Caregiver 4.00 0.00% 3.00 75.00% 0.25%
Pressing Leave 0.50 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.03%
Quarantine Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Without Pay  Support 38.50 0.00% 37.50 97.40% 2.40%
SUB TOTAL 87.00 0.00% 80.50 92.53% 5.42%

Court/Jury Duty 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Paternity Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Vacation Support 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Workers Compensation 13.50 0.00% 10.00 74.07% 0.84%
SUB TOTAL 13.50 0.00% 10.00 74.07% 0.84%

ACCT Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
BUSI Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Extra/Co-Curricular 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
FACI Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL OPERATIONS MEET/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Total Absences 100.50 0.00% 90.50 90.05% 6.26%

Possible Days Days Staff Total Days
December 21, 2020 - January 24, 2021 15.00 107.00 1605.00
** Data includes data from 3 CUPE bus drivers

Conditions of Employment

Employment Act

Prairie South

*** WCB absences are adjusted after they occur as they are not entered as such until WCB accepts and 
pays the claim.



Out of Scope Staff Absences & Casual Usage 2020-2021
Date: December 21, 2020 - January 24, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% 
Received 

Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Act of God 2.34 2.25% 0 0.00% 0.24%
Bereavement Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Community Service 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Compassionate Care 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Competition Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Covid Close Contact 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Family Responsibilities 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Illness - Support 6.72 6.46% 0 0.00% 0.69%
Med/Den Appt Support 3.09 2.97% 0 0.00% 0.32%
Parenting/Caregiver 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Pressing Leave 2.44 2.35% 0 0.00% 0.25%
Quarantine Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Without Pay  Support 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 14.59 14.03% 0 0.00% 1.50%

Court/Jury Duty 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Paternity Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Vacation Support 89.38 85.97% 0 0.00% 9.19%
Workers Compensation 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 89.38 85.97% 0 0.00% 9.19%

ACCT Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
BUSI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
FACI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL OPERATIONS MEET/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
PD Out of Province 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Total Absences 103.97 100.00% 0 0.00% 10.69%

Possible Days Days FTE Total Days
December 21, 2020- January 24, 2021 22.00 44.22 972.84

Conditions of Employment

Employment Act

Prairie South

** WCB absences are adjusted after they occur as they are not entered as such until WCB accepts and pays 
the claim.



   

 
Tender Report for the period December 22, 2020 to January 27, 2021 

 
  
Background:  

• Board has requested a monthly report of tenders awarded.   
• Administrative procedure 513, which details limits where formal competitive bids are required. 

The procedure is as follows: 
− The Board of Education has delegated responsibility for the award of tenders to 

administration except where bids received for capital projects exceed budget. In this 
case the Board reserves the authority to accept/reject those tenders. A report of 
tenders awarded since the previous Board Meeting will be prepared for each regularly 
planned Board meeting as an information item.  

− Competitive bids will be required for the purchase, lease or other acquisition of an 
interest in real or personal property, for the purchase of building materials, for the 
provision of transportation services and for other services exceeding $75,000 and for 
the construction, renovation or alteration of a facility and other capital works 
authorized under the Education Act 1995 exceeding $200,000. 

 
 
Current Status:    
 
There were no competitive bids were awarded for the reporting period. 

 



 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Agenda Item #: 06.1 
Topic: SSBA PD Information from Johnson Shoyama 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: In January 2021, the Board approved the Positive Path Forward 
document that emerged out of a facilitated Board self-evaluation 
in the fall of 2020.  In the document, trustees identified Board 
Development as an area of focus for 2020-2021. 
 
All trustees have been participating in remote professional 
development opportunities led by the Saskatchewan School 
Boards Association. 

  
Current Status: The attachment was included as a handout during one of the PD 

sessions attended by Prairie South trustees. 
  

  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

 

  
Legal Implications:  
  
Communications:  

 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin February 2, 2021 • Attributes of Directors and High 

Performing Boards – Johnson 
Shoyama 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Board review the materials provided. 

 AGENDA ITEM 








	20210202 SUPP DOC Teacher Absences Sub Usage Report.pdf
	JAN

	Support Staff Absence Report for Board - Dec 21.20 - Jan 24.21.pdf
	Bus Driver Totals
	CUPE Totals
	OOS Totals


